

ANNEX 11

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 18 May 2020 16:05
To: Dutertre, Gilles; Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Trial Brief
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge grants the request and decides that the Trial Brief may be filed after 16:00.
 As suggested, the Prosecution is kindly requested to provide courtesy copies via email.

Kind regards,

On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Dutertre, Gilles
 Sent: 18 May 2020 15:27
 To: Trial Chamber X Communications
 Cc: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED];
 Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; [REDACTED]
 Subject: Trial Brief
 Importance: High

Dear Trial Chamber X,

Due to technical issues, the Prosecution requests the authorisation to file the Trial Brief, which is a 120 pages long document with a thousand footnotes, after four.

Citrix is inter alia slow today for some members.

Courtesy copies would be circulated today.

Respectfully,

Gilles Dutertre